

---

**From:** Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 03, 2015 4:11 PM  
**To:** Fish, Kim (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Russell, Jon (DEQ); Fulcher, Jerry (DEQ); Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Doty, Susan (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting with GCDC-WWS on KWA issues  
**Attachments:** Lapeer\_fund\_source.pdf; 2014-06-20 Genessee County Easement L-10392.pdf

---

**From:** Olson, Jennifer (DNR)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, August 20, 2014 9:56 PM  
**To:** Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ) <CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov>; Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ) <VANDERLAANM@michigan.gov>; Melanie Burdick - US EPA (burdick.melanie@epa.gov) <burdick.melanie@epa.gov>; James Bettaso@fws.gov  
**Cc:** Flegler, Earl (DNR) <FLEGLERE@michigan.gov>; Oakes, Julie (DNR) <OAKESJ@michigan.gov>; Hanaburgh, Christine (DNR) <HanaburghC@michigan.gov>  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting with GCDC-WWS on KWA issues

Hi Chris-

Thanks for the heads up about this meeting concerning Norway Lake Road at Lapeer State Game Area. I'm assuming this is all related to the water pipeline project? If the Lapeer County Road Commission is requesting a wider roadway, Wildlife Division will need to know if they will be working outside of their existing right-of-way and/or if they require a permanent easement. The land along Norway Lake Road was purchased with Pittman-Robertson Funds and thus requires U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service approval by the Minnesota office for any permanent conveyance of rights in land. NEPA documentation is required.

I've attached the funding source map for Lapeer County for your information.

The Genesee County Drain Commission (GCDC) did receive approval and a permanent easement (350' long x 40' wide) for the pipeline crossing of the South Branch of the Flint River along Norway Lake Road (south side of the road). The easement is attached. That process took about 10 months. It would be best if we could avoid going through this process again. When we met with GCDC, all indications were they would be able to install the pipeline within the existing road ROW.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thank you,

Jennifer Olson  
 Land Matters Biologist – SE region  
 DNR Wildlife Division  
 Rose Lake Field Office  
 8562 East Stoll Road  
 East Lansing, MI 48823

Office: (517) 641-4903 ext. 266  
 Fax: (517) 641-6022

---

**From:** Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, August 20, 2014 3:13 PM  
**To:** Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Melanie Burdick - US EPA ([burdick.melanie@epa.gov](mailto:burdick.melanie@epa.gov)); [James.Bettaso@fws.gov](mailto:James.Bettaso@fws.gov)  
**Cc:** Olson, Jennifer (DNR)  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting with GCDC-WWS on KWA issues

FYI, I just spoke with Mr. Osborn. The impetus for the meeting, which is slated for tomorrow afternoon, is that the road through the Lapeer State Games Area is narrow (9-foot lanes) and the Lapeer County Road Commission (now) wants it widened to meet current standards (11-foot lanes plus shoulder). About 1,600 linear feet of roadway are under discussion.

If the entire expansion is into wetland, it would entail nearly ¼ of an acre of additional permanent wetland impact. However, any additional permanent wetland impact will require a new permit application. I will have more details after the meeting and will keep you in the loop. In the meantime, your thoughts are welcome.

Chris

Christopher Clampitt  
 DEQ-WRD  
 517-243-6956

---

**From:** Osborn, Larry [<mailto:LOSBORN@WadeTrim.com>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, August 19, 2014 4:09 PM  
**To:** Ryan Doyle  
**Cc:** Matt Raysin; Don Camp; Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Meeting with GCDC-WWS on KWA issues

Ryan,

Matt Raysin has asked me to set up a meeting with you, GCDC-WWS and a representative from both Wade Trim and Rowe to discuss and hopefully resolve the final issues for the S.4005 and S.4006 Contracts. We are also attempting to include the MDEQ since some of the issues relate to wetlands included in the MDEQ Part 31/301/303 Permit the GCDC-WWS was issued. We would like to hold the meeting at the GCDC office, G-4610 Beecher Road, Flint, MI.

Would you please give me a few dates and times you are available so I can coordinate with the other attendees and we can lock into a date/time that is convenient for all. Thanks.

Look forward to hearing from you.



Larry A. Osborn, PE, Professional Engineer  
 555 S. Saginaw Street, Suite 201, Flint, Michigan 48502  
 810.235.2555 direct | 810.516.6793 cell | 810.235.4975 fax

---

Please consider the environment before printing this message.

This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or confidential under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by electronic mail or telephone and delete the original message without making any copies; any unauthorized viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction and penalty.